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INFORMATION FOR CONTRACTORS 
 

Tenderers are advised that Addendum No. 2 to ITT 1220-020-2018-005 is hereby issued by the City.  
This addendum shall form part of the Contract Documents and is to be read, interpreted and coordinated 
with all other parts.  The following information is provided to answer questions raised by Tenderers for the 
above named project, to the extent referenced and shall become a part thereof.  No consideration will be 
allowed for extras due to the Tenderer not being familiar with this Addendum.  This Addendum No. 2 
contains two (2) pages in total. 
 
 
QUESTIONS & ANSWERS 
 
Q1: In Part C Form of Tender Appendix 1 it lists Phase 1 as areas 1A, 1B, 2B, then I item # 5 it 

references Area 3, 4, & 5.  In the tender drawings E4.01 detail 2 there is an area 2C. Which item 
in the Appendix 1 should this be included in? 

 
A1: Area 2C is actually Area 2B; please include in Phase 1. 
 
Q2: On drawing E0.05 details 1 & 2 depict consolidation points with 24 cables; on E4.02 Area 4 

depicts 1 CP but there are 34 cables in this area. Should we allow for an additional CP? 
 
A2: Please allow for additional CP in Area 4. 

 

mailto:purchasing@surrey.ca


- 2 – 
 
 

Q3:  There is a bit of a mix up on the carpet spec. 
 ‘On Line’ is a carpet tile that comes in 25cm x 100cm  
 “CT102’ is a carpet tile that comes in 50cm x 50cm 
 
 CT102 is not a color as stated in the specification.  Please clarify what material out of the two I 

should use for my quotation as there is a minor price difference between the two. 
 
A3: Carpet as per spec: Interface Series CT102 or approved alternate, 500mm x 500mm, 

colour:  “Onyx”. 
 
 
 

- END OF ADDENDUM - 
 

All Addenda will become part of the ITT Documents. 
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QUESTIONS & ANSWERS

Q1:
In Part C Form of Tender Appendix 1 it lists Phase 1 as areas 1A, 1B, 2B, then I item # 5 it references Area 3, 4, & 5.  In the tender drawings E4.01 detail 2 there is an area 2C. Which item in the Appendix 1 should this be included in?


A1:
Area 2C is actually Area 2B; please include in Phase 1.


Q2:
On drawing E0.05 details 1 & 2 depict consolidation points with 24 cables; on E4.02 Area 4 depicts 1 CP but there are 34 cables in this area. Should we allow for an additional CP?


A2:
Please allow for additional CP in Area 4.


Q3: 
There is a bit of a mix up on the carpet spec.



‘On Line’ is a carpet tile that comes in 25cm x 100cm 



“CT102’ is a carpet tile that comes in 50cm x 50cm


CT102 is not a color as stated in the specification.  Please clarify what material out of the two I should use for my quotation as there is a minor price difference between the two.


A3:
Carpet as per spec: Interface Series CT102 or approved alternate, 500mm x 500mm, colour:  “Onyx”.
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